From: Ashton, Graham

Sent: Mon, 28 Nov 2011 08:26:56 +1100
To: Pope, Jeff

Subject: RE: Driver Steering Cte

No, | think he is confusing his Mokbel's with his Dale's.

Graham Ashton AM
Assistant Commissioner, Crime
Victoria Police

email: web address: www.police.vic.gov.au |

phone: (03 fax: (03)
address: Level 14,412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne Vic 3004 | DX210094

From: Pope, Jeff

Sent: Monday, 28 November 2011 7:38 AM
To: Ashton, Graham

Subject: FW: Driver Steering Cte

Does this make any sense to you?

From: Cartwright, Tim

Sent: Sunday, 27 November 2011 11:41 AM
To: Pope, Jeff;, Ashton, Graham

Subject: Driver Steering Cte

Jeff, Graham

VPL.6027.0026.1633

| had intended to write to direct Jeff's return to the Driver Steering Committee after the resolution of

recent matters.

However given the status of Mokbel, | think that we will need to wait to see what eventuates in terms
of a hearing of his charges. If Mokbel does succeed in obtaining a change of plea, and subsequently
a trial, that of itself wont require that you stay off the Steering Cte Jeff, but we may need to consider

some contingency arrangements to ensure no possible perception of conflict of interest.

Tim

Tim Cartwright APM
Acting Deputy Commissioner
Crime and Operations Support| Victoria Police

email:
phone: (03) | fax: (03)
address: Lvl 10, Tower 1, VPC 637 Flinders St, Melbourne



